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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Gabriel Medina
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Open Board Meeting: La Raza Community Resource Center
Date: Sunday, February 18, 2024 6:37:53 PM
Attachments: Mar 2024 Letter to BOS - LRCRC.pdf

 

To Whom it May Concern,

Per San Francisco Admin. Code § 12L, we welcome members of the public to attend our upcoming Board of Directors Meeting.

Time: Mar 19, 2023 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86376495964?
pwd=iPQwgiKH6kpCJddF6bUMIvNzFbwEbr.1___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpmNTcxYTk4M2UyNDcyMjdlMjI3ODcwOGIzNjFiZDBlNzo2OjljZjc6MjMzMWZiZDA1NjU0NjRkZTNiYTgzOTdiMGE4YTQyY2M1NGVjYTdjM2FlZmRjOWRjZDU4ZWU0MTdkZDE2NDQxOTp0OlQ
Meeting ID: 863 7649 5964 Passcode: 801981 One tap mobile +16694449171,,86376495964#,,,,*801981# US +16699006833,,86376495964#,,,,*801981# US (San Jose) Dial by your location • +1 669 444 9171 US • +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

Please confirm upon receipt. Thank you. 

-- 

Cordialmente,

 

Gabriel Medina (he/him)

Executive Director
La Raza Community Resource Center
474 Valencia Street #100
San Francisco, CA  94103
www.LaRazaCRC.org
Cell: (415) 690-6992
Schedule a Meeting
30 min or 60 min

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this
message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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